Annex B

Progress of Restoration and Maintenance Programmes undertaken by Antiquities and Monuments Office

(Progress as at 15 Auqust 2017)

Projects in preparation stage

Item . Historical Background of
No. Works Project the Concerned Building Scope of Works Progress
1. |Provision of Minor |® The Race Course Fire Memorial (the |® Repair of broken balustrades |® Tender preparation work

Repair Works and
Structural
Monitoring for Race
Course Fire
Memorial

Memorial) was erected in 1922 to pay
respect to those who died in the tragic
Race Course Fire which broke out on 26
February 1918 (the second day of the
annual “Derby Day” races) at the
Racecourse. The Memorial, which is
situated on the hillside above the present
Hong Kong Stadium at So Kon Po, is the
only memorial in Hong Kong dedicated to
the victims who died in this disastrous fire.
The Memorial was declared a monument
in 2015.

and concrete spalling.
® Structural monitoring to the
tilted pagodas.

IS in progress.
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1. Projects with works in progress
Item . Historical Background of
No. Works Project the Concerned Building Scope of Works Progress
1. |Full restoration of |® Yan Tun Kong Study Hall was originally [Phase | ® Phases | and I

Yan Tun Kong Study
Hall ({Z 2 & =),
Ping Shan

built by the Tang clan of Ping Shan to
commemorate their prominent ancestors of
the 14™ to 16™ generations.

® Yan Tun Kong Study Hall, alias “Yin Yik
Tong” (#EZEE), is a three-hall building
with two open courtyards in-between.

® The study hall was built to educate the
clan youngsters so as to prepare them for
the Imperial Civil Service Examinations.

® The study hall was declared a monument
in 2009.

® Restoration of the main hall
and front hall.

Phase Il

® Restoration of the annex
block (middle and right
side).

® Minor works to the main hall
and front hall.

Phase lla

® Restoration works for the
roofing, floor slab and doors
of rear part of the left side of
the annex block.

Phase IlI

® Restoration works for wall,
floor and balcony, and minor
works of the left side of the
annex block.

restoration works were
completed in 2012 and
2014 respectively.

Tendering of Phase lla
restoration works is in

progress.
A consultancy service to
comply with the
Environmental  Impact
Assessment  Ordinance
will commence in late
August 2017.
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Il’ile? Works Project T;\Sg(gé%age?sggggﬁﬁgﬁngf Scope of Works Progress
2. |Roof structural | ® Evidence suggests that the original |® Re-fixing of roof tiles |® Works commenced in
repairs at Tang| building was dated from 1525 to honour affected by the structural June 2016 and are
Chung Ling | the founding ancestor, Tang Chung Ling repair works. expected to be
Ancestral Hall (FA%g | (BFFA%8) (1302-1387), and has since been |® Structural repairs of timber | completed by
&/ N\fd), Lung Yeuk | the main ancestral hall of the Lung Yeuk roofs. mid-October 2017.
Tau (¥ BB 08 ), Tau Tang clan. ® Repair and redecoration of Phase 1 works (for Regr
Fanling The building is exquisitely decorated with | artworks, e.g. murals, plaster | Hall) were completed in
fine wood carvings, polychrome plaster | moulding at roof ridges. mid-January 2017.
mouldings, ceramic sculptures and murals |® Other repairs to building | Phase 2 works (for
of auspicious Chinese motifs, fully fabrics of the ancestral hall, Entrance Hall)
reflecting the superb craftsmanship of the | such as brick walls. commenced in
olden days_ mid—February 2017 and
® A major restoration was carried out in are expected to be
1991-1992 under the supervision of the completed by late
Antiquities and Monuments Office and the August 2017.
Architectural Services Department. The final Phase 3 works
The ancestral hall was declared a (for Middle Hall) will
monument in 1997. commence following the
completion of Phase 2
works and are expected
to be completed by
mid-October 2017.
3. |Restoration of Tat|® Tat Tak Communal Hall was built |® Site formation and drainage Works including site
Tak Communal Hall between 1851 and 1861 as an assembling improvement works to the formation and
(ZE = /N Fr), Yuen| place for village guards and a meeting surrounding and the front improvement to the

Long

venue for merchants.

court.

drainage of the building
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Il’ile? Works Project T;\Sg(gé%age?sggggﬁﬁgﬁngf Scope of Works Progress
® It comprises the Main Hall, the Hall of |® Full restoration of the were  completed in
Lonesome Consolation (&l {H]) at the left communal hall (including March 2013.
chamber and the Hall of the Bravery (¥45 Phases I to I11). ® Phase | restoration works
%) on the right. It was a guerrillas |® Slope stabilisation works. of the communal hall (for
headquarters in the resistance against fron-t- h"?‘”) and slope
British takeover of the New Territories stablllsatlon. WOrks were
in 1899. completed in December
® From the early 1950s to the late 1970s, the 2013 a_nd February 2016
communal hall was occupied as a school respectively. .
and an orphanage. Since then, the place ® Phase 1 restoration
has been left vacant. It was declared a works of the communal
monument in 2013, and will be opened to hall (for structural Wo_rks
the public after its full restoration. of rear h‘f"”) ncluding
reconstructing the roof
and the defective wall
commenced in January
2017 and are expected to
be completed in
November 2017.
4. |Structural repairs to |® Liu Man Shek Tong Ancestral Hall, built |Phase | ® Phase I works

the defective
structures of Liu
Man Shek Tong

Ancestral Hall (225
£15), Sheung Shui

by the Liu clan in 1751, is a typical
three-hall two-courtyard building which is
richly embellished with plaster mouldings,
wood carvings and murals of auspicious
motifs and pictures. It was first restored
in 1983 with funding mainly from the clan,

® Consultancy study for the
structural repair to the
defective timber structures
and brick external walls at
the Middle Hall.

commenced in February
2016 and were
completed in March
2017.

® Tender preparation of
Phase Il works is in
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Il’ile? Works Project T;\Sg(gé%age?sggggﬁﬁgﬁngf Scope of Works Progress
and again in 1994 with funding from the |[Phase Il progress.
Government. @ Structural repair and
The ancestral hall was declared a strengthening to the existing
monument in 1985. defective timber structures
and external brick walls at
the Middle Hall and
adjoining walls.
5. |Restoration of Man |® The Man Mo Temple Compound on Consultancy studies on the Consultancy studies on

Mo Temple (32

B )  Compound,
Sheung Wan

Hollywood Road, Sheung Wan comprising
Man Mo Temple, Lit Shing Kung (%!/E&
=) and Kung Sor (/X F7), was built
approximately between 1847 and 1862 by
wealthy Chinese merchants. Man Mo
Temple was built for the worship of Man
Cheong (Z &) (God of Literati) and Mo
Tai (7)) (God of Martial Arts). Lit
Shing Kung was built for the worship of
all heavenly gods. Kung Sor was used as
a meeting place and for resolving matters
related to the Chinese community in the
area. The three blocks are separated by
two alleys.

The Compound was officially entrusted to
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals with the
enactment of the Man Mo Temple

conservation  management
plan,  cartographic  and
photographic survey, and

asbestos investigation
works.
Repair and  restoration
works.

the conservation
management plan,
cartographic and
photographic survey,
and asbestos

investigation works
were all completed.
Minor  repairs  and
investigation works,
including the trial pits
and paint  removal
works, commenced in
December 2016 and are
expected to be
completed in late
August 2017.

3D scanning of the
temple was completed in




6 Annex B
Il’ile? Works Project T;\Sg(gé%age?sggggﬁﬁgﬁngf Scope of Works Progress
Ordinance in 1908. It has imperative December 2016.
historical and social values to the territory, ® Repair and restoration
representing  the  traditional  social works are expected to
organisation and religious practices of the commence in early
Chinese community in old Hong Kong. 2018.
The Man Mo Temple Compound was
declared a monument in 2010.
6. |Restoration of Tung |® Tung Wah Museum was formerly the Main |Phase | Phase |
Wah Museum (38z% | Building of Kwong Wah Hospital, the first (@ Cartographic and |@® Cartographic and
= ECEE) hospital built in Kowloon and the New photographic surveys. photographic  surveys
Territories in 1911. Constructed as a |® Structural and building were  completed in
single-storey building, an attic was added condition investigation February 2016.
to each of the two side rooms in 1919 to works. ® Reports of HIA as well
meet the increasing demand for medical |® Heritage Impact Assessment as structural and
services. When Kwong Wah Hospital (HIA) study. building condition
was redeveloped from 1953 to 1965, this |® Video and photographic investigation works
Main Building was retained and is now the recording. conducted by  the
only surviving building of the old hospital Hospital Authority were
building complex. In 1970, the Main |Phase lI received and would be

Building was converted into Tung Wah
Museum as a celebration of the centenary
of the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals.
Tung Wah Museum was declared a
monument in 2010. It now serves as an
exhibition venue to showcase the history of
the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals as well

@ Structural investigation and

maintenance works,
including technical
investigation of building
materials and condition

survey for the roof.

used as reference for the

tender preparation of
repair and restoration
works.

Phase 11

® Stage 1 of the structural
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ltem
No.

Works Project

Historical Background of
the Concerned Building

Scope of Works

Progress

as a repository for the historic archives of

Kwong Wah Hospital.

Phase 111

® Minor repair and decorative
works including repair to
brickworks and external
wall repainting, etc.

investigation and
maintenance works were
completed in  April
2016. Stage 2 works
commenced in July
2016 and were
completed in March
2017.

Phase IlI
® Site

inspections  are
being conducted to
determine the detailed
scope of works for
agreement with the Tung
Wah Group of Hospitals
and subsequent tender
preparation.

Restoration of Fat
Tat Tong (S%72£5)

® Fat Tat Tong, built in 1933, is not only a
testimony of the history of a renowned
Hakka family in the area, but also a typical
example of residences of eclectic style
popular with the overseas Chinese returned
to Hong Kong in the early 20" century.
® Fat Tat Tong was built by Li To Wan Tso
(ZEEE1H), a trustee formed by the four

Phase |

® Consultancy studies on
conservation  management
plan,  cartographic  and
photographic surveys.

® Advanced works, including
structural and  building
condition investigation

Consultancy studies on
conservation

management plan,
cartographic and
photographic  surveys
were  completed in
February 2016.

® Drainage, roof
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Item . Historical Background of
No. Works Project the Concerned Building Scope of Works Progress
sons of Li To-wan (Z=iEE%), in Ha Wo works, technical inspection and forecourt
Hang (& #i), Sha Tau Kok, New | investigation of building | repair works  were
Territories. Li To-wan was a descendant | materials. _ substantially completed
of the Li clan of Wo Hang (ﬂ/?iﬁ) Like ] Vldeol and photographlc byAUgUSt 2016
many young adults of Sha Tau Kok going | recording. Phase I repall(rs and
abroad to make a livelihood in the late 19" Phase 1 restoratlo_rll WOrKS W(frg
century, Li To-wan went to Vietnam to Fhase 11 . temporarily _ Suspende
® Full restoration and as the previous owner

earn a living at his young age. He and his
family returned to Ha Wo Hang with a
modest fortune.

Li To-wan’s eldest son, Li Kwan-lan (£
), was an influential community leader
of Sha Tau Kok and was appointed as one
of the three “Tsz Yi” (§%:%) of Sha Tau
Kok District in 1936 by the then Governor
to give advice on matters of local affairs
and disputes. The appointment of Tsz Yi
was regarded as an honorary offer of the
Governor at the time.

Fat Tat Tong is a two-storey residence with
a long pitched Hakka-style tiled roof and
fronted by a flat-roofed verandah.
Traditional green brick and timber as well
as modern reinforced concrete are used for
the construction.  Chinese-style sliding
doors (iEdHE[) constructed of metal at all

associated works.

representative  passed
away.
Upon the recent

nomination of the new

owner  representative,
Phase ] tender
preparation has

resumed. The scope and
site works arrangements
are being worked out for
agreement with the new
owner representative.
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ltem
No.

Works Project

Historical Background of
the Concerned Building

Scope of Works

Progress

front entrances and rows of windows with
metal hoods at the ground floor level are
used to enhance the security of the
building. Fat Tat Tong still serves as a
residence for the descendants of Li
To-wan.

The building was declared a monument
in 2013.

Urgent repair to the
rear enclosing walls
cum topographic and
plumb line survey of
Kun Lung Wai (${5E
[&[), Lung Yeuk Tau

(HEREEH)

Kun Lung Wai, presently known as San
Wai (3r&), is one of the eleven Tang
villages in Lung Yeuk Tau, Fanling.

The walls of San Wai were believed to be
built in 1744 as the stone lintel above the
main entrance to the village is engraved
with “Kun Lung, dated this Jiazi of the
Qianlong reign” ( " EFERZIEF T5% ) ).
The enclosing walls and corner towers of
Kun Lung Wai were declared as
monuments in 1993. The walls and
corner towers were fully restored in 1994.

® Rebuilding  bulging and
settled wall sections of the
enclosing walls.

® Topographic and plumb line
survey for the enclosing

walls.

® \Works commenced

in

December 2016 and are
expected to
completed by late June

2018.

be
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I11.  Projects recently completed
Item | Works Project Historical Background of Scope of Works Progress
No. the Concerned Building
1. |Structural timber |® Chik Kwai Study Hall, a typical traditional |® Structural timber repair for |® Works were completed in

repair to Chik Kwai
Study Hall (fE#EZ
z), Pat Heung (/\
70, Yuen Long

Chinese study hall in Hong Kong, was
built before 1899 by Lai Kam-tai (32&:7%%)
of the Lai clan in Pat Heung, which had
settled in the Pat Heung area for hundreds
of years.

The Hall was used for both ancestor
worship and educating young clansmen.
The Hall is a typical example of traditional
two-hall-one-courtyard building of the
Qing dynasty.

The Hall is exceptional due to the
well-preserved architectural components
of the building.

Features such as the ornate woodcarvings,
decorative  plaster  mouldings and
traditional Chinese murals make it one of
the finest examples of traditional Chinese
study halls which still exist in Yuen Long.
The Hall was declared a monument in
2007.

the purlins and other roof

structural elements.
® General repairs
maintenance of the Hall.

and

July 2017.




